

ADDENDUM #2



PROJECT: Project 7 Facility Master Plan and Emergency Operations RFP
BID NO: P7WA-2026-001
FROM: Adam Turner
DATE: July 2, 2026

Questions and Answers

1. *Would it be possible to extend the deadline for this RFP?*

Answer: Yes, with half of the potential proposers asking for an extension, we have elected to extend the deadline and RFP opening to 10:00 AM on July 27, 2026.

2. *Are any additional pre-proposal meeting slots available?*

Answer: To date, all potential consultants looking to schedule a pre-proposal meeting slot have been accommodated. However, if any additional meeting slots are needed please reach out and we will try to schedule a time with the Project 7 and TAG representative if schedules allow.

Clarifications and Additions

- Questions came up during several pre-proposal meetings regarding previous groundwater studies or evaluation of alluvial wells for municipal supply. Although alluvial wells have generally been discredited as an option for large-scale municipal supply, a localized study was performed as part of the southern treatment plant design. The technical report from this study (Riverbank Filtration Facility Groundwater Supply Investigation) has been uploaded to the reference documents shared drive at <https://tinyurl.com/Project7RFPBackgroundData>
- An attendance roster from pre-proposal meetings held to date is included as an attachment to this addendum.

RFP Changes

- The RFP opening has been rescheduled to 10:00 AM on July 27, 2026. All other elements of the RFP opening remain the same (submission instructions, link to view, etc).

Acknowledgement in Receipt of Addendum

FIRM NAME: _____

BY:(Printed) _____

BY:(Signature) _____ TITLE: _____

Note: A signed acknowledgement in receipt of this addendum **MUST** be included with your bid proposal.

**Project 7 Facility Master Plan and Emergency Operations RFP
Pre-Proposal Meeting Attendance Roster
July 2, 2026**

Name	Company	Email	Meeting Date
David Moran	Energy Field Security	david@energyfieldsecurity.com	6/22/2026
Mario Short	SYTE Corp	mshort@sytecorp.com	6/22/2016
Cooper Best	JVA, Incorporated	cbest@jvajva.com	6/24/2026
Sam Redfield	JVA, Incorporated	sredfield@jvajva.com	6/24/2026
Greta Stetson	Garver	gastetson@garverusa.com	6/30/2026
Andy Pruitt	Garver	japruitt@garverusa.com	6/30/2026
Kam Sardari	Garver	Ksardari@garverusa.com	6/30/2026
Patrick O'Brien	Plummer	pobrien@plummer.com	6/30/2026
Steve Omer	Plummer	somer@plummer.com	6/30/2026
Jenn Stillman	HDR	Jenn.Stillman@hdrinc.com	7/2/2026
Anthony Russo	HDR	Anthony.Russo@hdrinc.com	7/2/2026
Rick Huggins	HDR	Richard.Huggins@hdrinc.com	7/2/2026
Mike Sabon	HDR	Michael.Sabon@hdrinc.com	7/2/2026